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TO:  Elizabeth Pauli, City Manager 
FROM: Dr. Claire Korschinowski, Dean, Clover Park Technical College 
COPY:  Economic Development Committee; Tadd Wille, EDC Executive Liaison 
PRESENTER: Dr. Joyce Loveday, President and Dr. Claire Korschinowski, Dean  
SUBJECT: Advanced Manufacturing at Clover Park Technical College 
DATE:  July 10th, 2018 

 
PRESENTATION TYPE: 

Informational Briefing 
 

SUMMARY: 

City of Tacoma seeks more information about Clover Park Technical College and the School of 

Advanced Manufacturing and the Center for Advanced Manufacturing, currently under construction. The 

City Economic Development Committee hopes to learn more about the new Center for Advanced 

Manufacturing facility and the educational programs that will be housed in this center.  

 

BACKGROUND: 

At the request of the Economic Development Committee, Dr. Joyce Loveday, President, and Dr. Claire 

Korschinowski, Dean for the School of Advanced Manufacturing will share construction renderings and 

data regarding the educational programs within the School of Advanced Manufacturing. 

 

ISSUE: 

City of Tacoma seeks to expand economic development opportunities and Clover Park Technical College 

provides a highly trained workforce for local business. 

 

ALTERNATIVES: 

This is an information briefing only. There are no alternatives presented. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This is an information briefing only. There is no fiscal impact. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 

This is an information briefing only. There is no recommendation. 


